

Lt Col TJayasree(Retd)



NURSING OFFICER

PERSONAL INFO

I am a passionate Nursing Officer with 27 + years of Armed Forces service. I work closely with my clients in developing strong brand identities that define and exhibit values, and also professional visual entities and is more interested in pursuing as Nurse administrator, Nurse Researcher, Principal Colleges of Nursing.

CONTACT

- 8412082201
- jayasreet@outlook.com
- 1D.MIR Realtors Karakulam. Keltron junction. Thiruvananthapuram. Kerala. 695564

SKILLS

- Nurse Administrator
- Nurse Educator
- Nurse Researcher
- Operations Offr
- Hospital Administration

EDUCATION

- MSc Nursing with Medical Surgical Nursing speciality 2020-2023
- RGUHS
- MBA in Hospital Management 2019-2021
- Annamalai University

EXPERIENCE

- Nursing Officer 1995-2023
- Indian Army
 - Worked as Nursing Officer in the Indian Army
 - Worked as Nurse educator/Instructor
 - Conducted AFMRC Research
 - Published Research paper in IJONE
- Inservice trg programmes attended 2017-2021
- Burns intensive care short term course
 - PGDHHM from Symbiosis Pune
 - PBBSc Nursing from AFMc

REFERENCE

- Col Molly Lukose
- molly65lukose@yahoo.com.Ph:828884459
- lt Col Rosmi Thomas
- rosmithomas045@gmail.com.Ph:7523865886